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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

, le Memorandum for the 3apaneee Government, file AG 38647,
(1 Mar 48)CPC/CD, SCAPIN 1868, 1 March 1948, subject, "Disposition of
Properties Belonging to Dissolved Organizations," from Geéneral Headw

quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, is amended as fol-
lows:

_ APO 500 W i
. AG 38657 (1 Mer 49 )CPG/PLD 25 March 1949
SCAPIN 1868/2 | £ A q
\ MEMORANDUM FOR! JAPANESE GOVERNMENT 3
SUBJECT : Disposition of Properties Belonging to Dissolved Or= :
- garizations | 1

~ ae Paragraph 6d of referenced SCAPIN is rescinded and the
following substituted therefors; "d, Properties, real and movable, be-
longing to Dissolved Organizations now in use by hospitals, schools,
churches, charitable institutions and eleemosynary organigations will
continue in such uses The Japanese Government is directed to arrange,
1f desired by the present occupants, negotiated sales for the purchase
of such properties, The Japanese Govermment is further directed to
designate an Appraigal Board to appraise and establish a fair price for

these 'specific properties, .The agency so designated bﬁethe Japanese
Government will be subject to the approval of General Headquarters, Su~

preme Commander for the Alliefl Powers, Civil Property Custodiane"

2¢ All sales will be subjest to the prior approval of General Head=-

quarters, Suprecme Commander for the Allied Powers, Civil Property Custow
dian, '

FOR THE SUPRENE COlMANDER:

M Loy,
R. M, LEVY, -
Colonel, AGD, “%

, Ld Jutent General,




